
PSI of Kappa Alpha Theta was established at 

the University of Wisconsin, Madison, on May 

twenty-ninth, 1890, with nine charter members. 

Early in the following year the Chapter moved 

into the Lodge which it still occupies. Before the 

year was over they had succeeded in furnishing 

the Lodge completely, and now feel that, in spite 

of many obstacles which at the time seemed almost 

insurmountable, they have proved that a chapter 
house can be made a success. 


